

October 13, 1925.

Dear Mr. Hunnewell:

I want to nominate Dr. Donald Hunter of England as a Research Fellow in the School of Public Health in Industrial Medicine, on a salary of \$1500 a year, the salary to date back to September 1st., 1925, as Dr. Hunter has been at work since that date. This salary is to come from the special gift to the Lead Fund and is already available.

Very sincerely yours,

David L. Edsall, M.D., Dean.

Mr. F. W. Hunnewell,
University Hall,
Harvard College,
Cambridge, Mass.

RECEIVED
HARVARD UNIVERSITY
OCT 15 1925
DEAN OF THE FACULTY

JOSEPH C. AUB, M. D.
MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL HOSPITAL
BOSTON, MASS.

CONSULTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT

OCT 7 - 1925

Dr. David Edsall
Harvard Medical School
Longwood Ave.
Boston, I7. Mass.

Dear Dr. Edsall:

Thank you very much for your letter of Sept. 30th. It is perfectly satisfactory to Dr. Means, to me and to Dr. Hunter to have him appointed as an assistant in the School of Public Health. This seems probably necessary because the lead fund is, I think, in the name of the School of Public Health. I do not know in what department he would be, however.

Thank you for putting Miss Virginia Butler down for a salary of \$1200 a year. Unfortunately she has not yet received her check down here, so that it is possible that something may be holding it up. I think both she and Dr. Hunter really need their salaries. If there is anything I can do further in this matter I shall be glad,

Consider me yours sincerely,

Joseph C. Aub

October 3, 1925.

N41862.01

COPY

September 30, 1925.

Dear Dr. Amb:

It is entirely satisfactory to me, since you have the money available, to have Dr. Donald Hunter on a \$1500 salary from the Lead Fund and Miss Virginia Butler on \$1200 from the same fund. I suppose Miss Butler will be on Services and Wages. How do you wish Dr. Hunter to be listed? Do you and Dr. Means wish him to be appointed to an assistantship or a research fellowship in order to give him some academic standing, or do you wish him to be put on Services and Wages? If you wish the latter it could be done without referring it to the Corporation. I think it is, however, more satisfactory to the men who have definite academic duties to carry out, whether in research or otherwise, to have a definite academic standing and I think it is a better system to have persons in academic positions on an academic standing in order to avoid administrative confusion. It must be recognized, however, that if Dr. Hunter is to be appointed to an academic position in the Medical School the appointment cannot be acted upon by the Corporation until it has come before the Faculty of the Medical School and that now could not be before the November meeting of the Faculty. Therefore Dr. Hunter's salary could not be voted upon by the Corporation before the middle of November. In that case the first check would not be sent until the first of December, though the

N41862.02

total amount he would get eventually I would still arrange to ^{be} pay 1500.
If you should desire to have Dr. Hunter appointed in the School of Public Health the appointment does not have to come before the Faculty but can go straight to the Corporation. ^{Now} Will you kindly let me know just what I am to do about this. Meanwhile I will see that Miss Virginia Butler is put down under Services and Wages at \$1200 a year, the salary to be charged against the special Lead Fund of \$5,000, unless you inform me this is incorrect.

Very sincerely yours,

David L. Edsall, M.D., Dean.

Dr. Joseph C. Aub,
The Massachusetts General Hospital,
Boston, Mass.

JOSEPH C. AUB, M. D.
MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL HOSPITAL
BOSTON, MASS.

CONSULTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT

COPY

September 29, 1925.

Dr. David L. Edsall
Office of the Dean
Harvard Medical School
Boston, Mass.

Dear Dr. Edsall:

If it is agreeable to you I should like to pay the following workers from the Lead Fund for the coming year: Dr. Donald Hunter, who has come here from the London Hospital for a year, has been promised \$1500.00 with the idea that he and his wife would work on the effect of parathyroid extract upon lead excretion: Miss Virginia Butler has also been employed at a salary of \$1200.00 to work upon the same problem. Dr. Means, I think, has spoken to you about these two and he has also approved their employment. The Lead Fund from which they are to be paid is the \$5000.00 which was given for just such work a year ago.

Hoping this is satisfactory to you, I am

Very sincerely yours,

Joseph C. Aub.
Joseph C. Aub.

JCA/FKT

N41862.03